From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 1/17/2012 7:27:03 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206
Thx.

On Jan 17,2012, at 7:14 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Here is the info

From: [Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 03:22 AM

To: SF_Update

Subject: Re: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206

All but 18 customers picked up. Crew on site with generator.

‘ Redacted ‘

From J Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:41 AM

To|Redacted
Subject: RE: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206

Update, once Transformer is isolated all 332 customers will be picked up
on the Y-1135 circuit. Still waiting for crew.

‘Redacted ‘
Bay Area Restore & Control Lead Supervisor

Distribution System Operations

Redacted

From:Redacted

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 11:43 PM
To: SF_Update
Subject: RE: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206
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Outage on Y-1135, NG Transformer found at Pacific and Lyon. Crew in
route. T-Men on site. Erroneously reported by public media as a gas
explosion. No Gas Odors in the area. Operations will attempt to pick up
as many of the 332 customers as possible.

Redacted
Bay Area Restore & Control Lead Supervisor

Distribution System Operations

[Redacted |

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 11:20 PM

To: SF_Update
Subject: RE: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206

Media Inquiries on Explosion in a vault. Hazard tag received and
personnel investigating vault explosion. Radio advertizes gas odor but
PG&E personnel have not found such odor. Outage impacting 2900
block of Pacific Ave, 3200 block of Jackson,2800 block of Broadway.

‘Redacted ‘
Bay Area Restore & Control Lead Supervisor

Distribution System Operations

‘ Redacted ‘

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 10:52 PM

To: SF_Update
Subject: San Francisco Outage 495553- Y-1135 circuit outage FNL 2206

332 customers are expieriencing an outage. the First no Light came in at
2206. T-Men and Cablemen being dispatched to this outage

Redacted

Bay Area Restore & Control Lead Supervisor

Distribution System Operations

Redacted
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